

From: Ronald Center

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 03, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0528-EX-PL-2010

Message:

In response to your inquiry, the listed ERP is the power out of the transmitter, which is located inside of a shielded facility. The 2.2 Watts indicated in the AFTRCC coordination is the calculated power that is anticipated to leak from the test facility, as the shielding effectiveness is inadequate to contain the entire emission. The specific test information is contained in the technical description document. Please let me know if you require additional information.

Thanks,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6044